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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 12:54 PM

To: 'lionel.tan@fwd.com’; SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value - SKB9687T DOA: 30/12/2018

Dear Lionel,

The market value of SKB 9687T is $15K$16K (Estimated) as at Dec 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com <lionel.tan@fwd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 4:15 PM

Subject: Market Value - SKB9687T DOA: 30/12/2018

Hi

Please advise the market value at the time of loss, 30 Dec 2018.

Enclosed LTA rebate.

Best Regards,

Lionel Tan
Senior Executive, Claims

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
T (65)6914 6824

E lioneltan@fwd.com
W fwd.com.sg

ATTENTION:



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 4623 :Dbﬁ s 50 l‘}(‘%
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: ‘ SKB9687T )
Vehicle to be Exported: No (fV\lD
Intended Deregistration Date: 10Jan 2019

Vehicle Make: FIAT

Vehicle Model: PUNTO EVO 14M 16V MULTIAIR SKYDOME

Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: k 2010

Engine No.: ' 955A60001512924

Chassis No.: ZFA19900000652616

Maximum Power Output: 77.0kW (103 bhp)

Open Market Value: $15,837.00

Original Registration Date: 09 Jul 2010

First Registration Date: 09 Jul 2010

Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: - o $15,837.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 08 Jul 2020

PARF Rebate Amount: $8,710.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 08 Jul 2020

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $29,501.00

COE Rebate Amount: $4,406.00

Total Rebate Amount: $13,116.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Jan 2019

OK



1/16/2019 Used Fiat Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

saCiaRrRMART.CONM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
| Browse by Category v i | Sort by Date Posted ¥ {1100 results/page Y |
1 vehicles § Fiat Punto ) { ) |
Make Price . Depreciation | &egiste T EngCap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Fiat Punto Any Any 2009 Any Any Any All
Fiat Grande Punto 1.4A $13,800 $7,210 /yr 28-0ct-2009 1,368 cc 129,000 km Hatchback Available

Dynamic 5DR

Latest Arrival! Most Valued Buy! Beautiful Matt Black Unit With Original Condition! Peace Of Mind! Serviced Regularly. Wear And Tear Parts Replaced
With Proof Of Receipts! Seller Selling Due To Upgrad...

Posted: 13-Jan-2019  Tags: 2009 Fiat Grande, 2009 fiat grande, Flat Grande, fiat grande, Fiat, Grande, grande, Used Fiat

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

,xx,

Price. | Depreciation | ReyDaw  © EngCap ©  Mileage VehType Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 100; results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article } Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW., There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insurance. Find buy used Fiat, Fiat Singapore, used Fiat Singapore, used Fiat, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Fiat Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers,
authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate
properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be refiable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.
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